-
ROCKYVILLE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, INC.
MARYLAND

In the Business of Connection

Board of Directors Packet

10/01/2025




Table of Contents

Introduction 1
Role and Responsibilities of the Board 1
Expectation of attendance 1
Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 2
Board Member Responsibilities 3
Who Does What? 5
REDI Organizational Charts 8
Selected REDI Policies 9
REDI Conflicts of Interest Policy 9
Conflict of Interest Policy 9
Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement Certification 12
Report of Actual or Potential Conflict of Interest Form 13
Gifts Policy 14

ANNUAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT — DISCLOSURE OF GIFTS FOR REDI BOARD, EMPLOYEES, AND

VOLUNTEERS 16
Public Entity Requirements 17
REDI By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation 18

Current Board of Directors 36

il



REDI Board of Directors Packet

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to the Board of Directors of Rockville Economic Development, Inc. (REDI)!

This document will provide you a brief introduction to the role and responsibilities of the Directors on
the Board, some information about the division of responsibilities between REDI and departments
within the City of Rockville government, and on overview of REDI staff and structure. Also included is

a list of the current board, along with their contact information.

The Board’s role is to drive the organization toward its stated mission, establish annual program goals,
provide oversight and counsel for the CEO, and monitor expenditures to ensure funds are expended in

accordance with organization policies and in furtherance of the mission.

In this role we hope your board experience will be stimulating and challenging, in a collegial

environment that respects and leverages the numerous strengths and skills of each participant.

Please be proactive in developing a relationship with the other members of the board and with our CEO,
because the organization functions best when we work as a team. And the team works best when all

contribute and actively participate.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The REDI Board of Directors is made up of volunteer business representatives and residents who live
and/or work in the City of Rockville. Appointed by the Mayor & Council, the Board oversees the work
carried out by REDI staff as adopted in our strategic work plan.

Expectation of attendance

Participation is expected. The Board serves an important role for the organization, providing oversight,

advice, and counsel, and representing the organization in the community. To accomplish this, board



REDI Board of Directors Packet

members must be actively engaged — both in meetings and in routine communications and/or

participation in events.

The REDI Board of Directors generally meets at 8:00 a.m. on the fourth Thursday of the month at the
REDI office or virtually. Attendance is expected.

As stated in the Bylaws, board members serve 3-year terms, and may serve 2 consecutive terms.
Typically, after this period, board members step down to provide an opportunity for others to serve on
the board. After at least one year off the board, members may be reappointed to a new term. Officers
serve 2-year terms and may serve 2 consecutive terms in a given office. The Board may extend the term

of a member or Officer.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Mission of REDI is to identify and develop economic opportunities to help Rockville prosper. The
Vision is for Rockville to be a 21% Century City for Business. Our core values are to be proactive,

expert, innovative, collaborative, and impactful. Our tagline is “In the Business of Connection.”

The Board of Directors is the senior leadership body of the organization. To satisfy its fiduciary duties,
the board is responsible for:

e Periodically reviewing and updating the mission of the organization.

e Strategic and organizational planning, in consultation with the CEO.

e Assisting the Executive Committee in selecting and hiring the Executive Director/CEQO, and
annually evaluating the performance of the Executive Director/CEOQ.

e Ensuring strong fiduciary oversight and financial management.

e Monitoring the organization’s programs and services to ensure they effectively and efficiently
advance REDI’s mission and goals, and that they demonstrate efforts to offer a business-friendly
environment in the City of Rockville.

¢ Enhancing the organization’s public image.

e Ensuring the organization and the board reflect the diversity of Rockville’s business community.

e Assisting the organization with fundraising and resource development.



REDI Board of Directors Packet

e Assessing its own performance as the governing body of the organization.

Board Member Responsibilities

To accomplish these goals, each board member is expected to actively participate and share their

expertise, and opinions, with the CEO and the Board as follows:

e Know the mission and goals of the organization, and be aware of its policies, services, and
programs.

e Serve as active advocates and ambassadors for the organization and fully engage in identifying
and securing the financial resources and partnerships necessary for the organization to advance
its mission.

e Leverage connections, networks, and resources to develop collective action to fully achieve the
organization’s mission.

e Actively engage and participate in meetings.

e Review agenda and supporting materials before board and committee meetings, and come
prepared with any questions, concerns, and/or suggestions.

e Fiduciary responsibilities (e.g., critically review, comment on, and approve budget; review
annual financial statements; approve investment strategy when applicable).

e Suggest additional nominees to the board who can make significant contributions of time,
expertise, and resources.

¢ Follow Conflict-of-Interest, Gift, and Confidentiality policies.

e Participate fully in one or more committees.

e Attend REDI events whenever possible, encourage attendance among targeted audiences, and
promote participation among attendees.

e Periodically attend City Council and/or Commission meetings and events where REDI is a

sponsor, participant, and/or on the agenda.



REDI Board of Directors Packet

Who Does What?

Economic Development is a team sport. REDI is a separate non-profit (501c3) corporate entity that
provides Economic Development services to support the City of Rockville. The City of Rockville is a
major funder of REDI’s activities. However, REDI is a separate organization with its own governing
board, strategic plan and goals. REDI partners with the City and coordinates efforts with City goals.

The table below offers some guidance to interested parties to demonstrate how some functions are
within REDI’s purview, some are City responsibilities, and some activities have overlapping roles and

responsibilities. Please note that this list is representational in nature. It is neither exhaustive nor
formally defined in City policy. It is presented here as an informative guideline, to help all parties
recognize and understand the relative roles of each party.

REDI

CITY

Market the City to Businesses and Industry —

may focus on particular business sectors

Connect businesses to public officials and
resources at City, County, State and Federal

levels

Adpvise the City administration and Mayor &
Council with regard to issues in the business
community, and helps connect public officials

with business leaders

Public officials & staff use REDI as a conduit

to get information about business needs

Administer Business Incentives

(Move/Expansion/SBIF)

Incentives are funded by the City which sets
the goals and parameters of the programs, but
allows REDI to make administrative

decisions for granting and awarding funds

Work with MCEDC and the State on

Incentive Packages for businesses

Provide funds outside of the articulated

incentive programs by Council vote

Provide market data and information to
businesses, site selectors, and city officials &

staff

Looks to REDI for market data

Provide information on available properties

and highlights key real estate

City staff provides information on

development requirements




REDI Board of Directors Packet

REDI

CITY

Help to find potential uses and/or users and to

create vision for City property assets

Handle procurement process and decision-

making regarding City assets

Help the City with visioning for the future by
providing input from the business community
— including quality of life issues that impact

businesses and workforce

Develop and adopt the Comprehensive Plan
and other planning vehicles, and solicits input
from citizens, REDI and the business

community, and other stakeholders

Develop relationships with site selectors and

brokers

Help to connect businesses with appropriate
resources, including City staff as needed, and
convene conversations regarding pertinent
issues that are pertinent to the business

community

City staff meets with businesses to address
issues within the City’s purview (e.g., roads,

land use, etc.)

Can assess economic impact and the viability

of projects and/or businesses

City provides funding for REDI to perform

these functions

Partner with government, other economic
development organizations, chambers,
adjacent jurisdictions, the business
community, the real estate community,
educational institutions and workforce
development to work on projects, attract
businesses, meet business needs, and discuss

pressing issues

City staff and officials provide support and
connect with businesses when needed to assist

a project or address a business need

Highlight workforce pipeline needs and

résources

Connect with the college, USG and MCPS
regarding workforce needs and connecting

businesses to the schools’ resources

Work with the College and MCPS regarding
their needs within the City. Discusses needs
for Rockville families in the education
system. Controls the moratorium limits based

on school capacity.




REDI Board of Directors Packet

REDI

CITY

Provide small business support through
MWBC with workshops and one-on-one
counseling, and partner with other providers

of small business support services

Provide a portion of the financial support for

small business support

Control millage rate for local taxes and City

fees and fines.

Does not lobby, take political positions, or
advocate for legislation, but can provide

information

Hires a lobbyist to advocate for the City and

its needs with state and federal governments

Provide strong and stable political leadership

that creates a stable environment for business

Provide road/utility infrastructure needed by

business

Convey concerns raised by businesses

regarding City ordinances to the City

Control land use and other City ordinances
that may affect business. Processes
development applications, permits, and

provides code compliance




REDI Board of Directors Packet

BOARD OF
CIRECTORS

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER
Cynthia Rivarde

MWEC MANAGING
CIRECTOR
Karen Sippel

MARKETING &
DEPUTY DIRECTOR COMMUMNICATIONS
Richells Wilson DIRECTOR

Amanda Bosland

t PROGRAM PROGRAM L MARKETING &
MAMAGER - MAMAGER EVEMNTS MANAGER
Martha limenaz Dahlia losaph

OPERATIONS &
EMNGAGEMEMNT

COORDINATOR
Yesenia Cruz

SELECTED REDI POLICIES

This section includes certain policies of the organization that are particularly pertinent to members of the

Board of Directors as well as Public Entity requirements.

REDI Conflicts of Interest Policy

Conflict of Interest Policy

It is the obligation of all employees, officers, and members of the Board of Directors of Rockville
Economic Development, Inc., (referred to as “the Organization”), when acting on behalf of the
Organization, to comply with all applicable federal, state, and foreign laws, to uphold the Principle and
Purposes of the Organization, and to comport themselves in accordance with the highest standards of
ethical business conduct. In furtherance of that goal, the Board of Directors of the Organization has
adopted the following policy in order to avoid or minimize possible conflicts between the personal

interests of the persons subject to the policy and the interests of the Organization.



REDI Board of Directors Packet

Preamble
The purpose of the policy is to ensure that decisions about Rockville Economic Development,
Inc.'s operations and the use or disposition of Rockville Economic Development, Inc.'s assets are made
solely in terms of the benefits to the Organization and are not influenced by the possibility of private profit
or other personal benefit accruing to the persons subject to this policy who take part in the decision. In
addition to actual conflicts of interest, all persons subject to the policy are obliged to avoid actions that

could be perceived or interpreted as conflicting with the Organization's interest.

Conflicts of interest may occur when the Organization enters into transactions with either nonprofit
organizations or for-profit enterprises. To avoid actual, potential, or even the appearance of conflicts of
interests, persons subject to the policy should disclose any connection or relationship with organizations
or enterprises doing business with the Organization and refrain from participating in decisions affecting
transactions between the Organization and the other organization or enterprise with which the person has
the connection or relationship. The mere existence of a connection or relationship shall not prevent a
transaction from taking place, however, so long as: (i) the relationship is disclosed; (ii) disinterested
individuals make the necessary decisions; and (iii) the terms of the transaction are fair and reasonably
comparable to those available in other commercial transactions where the parties are entirely independent

of one another.

Policy
Employees and volunteers of Rockville Economic Development, Inc. have a duty to be free from
the influence of any conflicting interest when they represent the Organization or make recommendations
with respect to dealings with third parties. They are expected to deal with suppliers, clients, client
companies, and all others doing business with the Organization on the sole basis of what is in the best
interest of the Organization without favor or preference to third parties based on personal considerations.

In particular:

a. Employees and volunteers who deal with parties doing or seeking to do business with the
Organization - or who make recommendations with respect to such dealings or pass
judgment upon them - shall not own any direct or indirect interest in or have any personal

agreement or understanding with such third parties that might tend to influence the decision



REDI Board of Directors Packet
of the employees with respect to the business of the Organization, unless expressly

authorized in writing after the interest, agreement, or understanding has been disclosed.

b. No covered employee or volunteer shall seek or accept, directly or indirectly, any personal
payments, loans or services, excessive entertainment, or travel or gifts of more than
nominal value from any individual or business concern doing or seeking to do business
with the Organization. (This provision shall not apply, however, to prevent employees or
volunteers from accepting or making use of hotel rooms or entertainment provided by a
hotel on a complimentary or upgraded basis in connection with an Organization
conference, seminar, or school where such room or entertainment is part of the negotiations
for or the overall contract with the hotel or conference facility. Such use facilitates the

conduct of Organization business and thereby inures to the benefit of the Organization.)

c. No covered employee or volunteer shall do business with a close relative on behalf of the
Organization unless expressly authorized in writing after the relationship has been

disclosed.

The requirement of freedom from conflicting interests extends to situations involving the close
relatives of all employees and volunteers. Close relatives normally include spouse, parents, children, and
brothers and sisters. Employees and volunteers shall take reasonable steps to become informed of
conflicting interests involving close relatives. For such known actual or potential conflicts of interests
involving close relatives, employees and volunteers shall, prior to the Organization's doing business with
organizations with which the close relatives are affiliated either as employees or as holders of beneficial
interests in excess of five percent of the total beneficial interests, disclose in writing such conflicting

interest.

With respect to all employees and staff volunteers, except the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief
Executive Officer of Rockville Economic Development, Inc. has the ultimate authority to determine what
remedial steps should be taken in situations involving an actual or potential conflict of interest. With
respect to the Chief Executive Officer and the Board volunteers other than the Chair, the Chair has the
ultimate authority to determine what remedial steps should be taken in situations involving an actual or

potential conflict of interest. With respect to the Chair, the Executive Committee of the Organization has



REDI Board of Directors Packet
the ultimate authority to determine what remedial steps should be taken in situations involving an actual

or potential conflict of interest.

As used in this policy, volunteers include all members of the Board of Directors and staff volunteers of

the Organization.
All Board Members and Staff shall sign the Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement Certification on an

annual basis, and shall submit a Report of Actual or Potential Conflict of Interest Form when a potential

conflict arises.

10



REDI Board of Directors Packet

Conflict of Interest Acknowledgment Certification

I have received and carefully read the conflict-of-interest policy of Rockville Economic

Development, Inc.

If I become aware of any situation that poses an actual, potential, or the appearance of,
conflict of interest between me and the Organization or between my close relatives (as defined in
the policy) and the Organization, I shall promptly disclose all pertinent acts to the Chief

Executive Officer or Chair of the Organization, as appropriate.

Signature: Date:

Print Name

REDI Position:

11



REDI Board of Directors Packet
Report of Actual or Potential Conflict of Interest Form

ETHICS COMMISSION
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT — CONFLICT OF INTEREST
FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES

FILING INFORMATION: This form must be filed by Board members and certain REDI employees. If you need
more space than this form provides, continue on another piece of paper.

Full Name:

Address:

Position with REDI:

REPORT OF ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A Board member or employee shall disclose employment and interests, for themselves and their immediate
family, that raise conflicts of interest or potential conflicts of interest for that person in connection with a specific
proposed action by the employee or other official sufficiently in advance of the action to provide adequate
disclosure.

(Do not complete or submit this form unless and until an actual or potential conflict of interest arises.)
Description of the business interest or employment giving rise to potential conflict, including the identity of the

business entity involved and your title as an official or employee of the business or your ownership interest in the
business (“you” includes anyone in your immediate family):

Description of the proposed official REDI action by the employee:

Explanation of how the proposed official REDI action may affect the business entity:

I hereby make oath or affirm under the penalties of perjury that the contents of this Conflict of Interest
Statement is complete, true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Signature Date
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received

By:

Date

12



REDI Board of Directors Packet
Gifts Policy

Preamble

The mission and goals of Rockville Economic Development, Inc. (referred to as “the
Organization™) are to enhance the business environment and economy of the City of Rockville. While
acting in this capacity, the Organization stives to maintain an independent and impartial role in all
relationships and business activities. To ensure this position is not compromised, representatives of the
Organization must recognize that accepting favors or gifts may, in some cases, compromise (or appear to
compromise) this impartiality. Employees and volunteers of Rockville Economic Development, Inc. have
a duty to be free from the influence of any gift or other transaction when they represent the Organization
or make recommendations with respect to dealings with third parties. They are expected to deal with
suppliers, clients, client companies, and all others doing business with the Organization on the sole basis
of what is in the best interest of the Organization without favor or preference that may be accrued due to

any gift or other consideration.

Policy
The following are prohibited by employees or volunteers of the Organization:
e Solicitation of a gift for personal benefit, or for benefit of another person, or from an
individual registered lobbyist.
e Knowingly accepting a gift directly or indirectly from a person that the employee or
volunteer knows or has reason to know
o Is doing business with or seeking to do business with the Organization; or
o Has financial interests that may be substantially and materially affected, in a
manner distinguishable from the public generally, by the performance or
nonperformance of the official duties of the employee or volunteer.
e Acceptance of a gift that would tend to impair the impartiality and the independence of
judgement of the employee or volunteer receiving the gift.
e Acceptance of a gift of significant value that would give the appearance of impairing the
impartiality and independence of judgement of the employee or volunteer.
e Acceptance of a gift of significant value that the recipient believes or has reason to believe
is designed to impair the impartiality and independence of judgment of the official or

employee.

13



REDI Board of Directors Packet

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following does not apply to a gift:

Meals and beverages consumed in the presence of the donor or sponsoring entity;
Ceremonial gifts or awards that have insignificant monetary value;

Unsolicited gifts of nominal value that do not exceed twenty dollars ($20) in cost or trivial
items of informational value;

Reasonable expenses for food, travel, lodging and scheduled entertainment of the
employee or volunteer at a meeting which is given in return for the participation of the
employee or volunteer in a panel or speaking engagement at the meeting;

Gifts from family members and close personal friends.

In furtherance of this policy, every employee or volunteer of Rockville Economic Development,

Inc. who is offered, accepts, or receives any gift from a party doing business with the Organization shall

file, by April 30 of each year, a statement disclosing any such gift(s) received by the individual or a

member of their immediate family during the preceding calendar year from any person that contracts with

or otherwise does business with REDI, including the name of the donor of the gift and the approximate

retail value at the time of receipt.

14



REDI Board of Directors Packet

ANNUAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT — DISCLOSURE OF GIFTS
FOR REDI BOARD, EMPLOYEES, AND VOLUNTEERS

FILING INFORMATION: This form must be filed by REDI Board members and certain REDI employees by April 30 each

year. If you need more space than this form provides, continue on another piece of paper.

Full Name:

Address:

Position with REDI:

DISCLOSURE OF GIFTS

A REDI Board member or employee shall file a statement disclosing gifts received by the individual or a member of
their immediate family during the preceding calendar year from any person that contracts with or otherwise does
business with REDI, including the name of the donor of the gift and the approximate retail value at the time of

receipt.

(If this section does not apply to you, please state not applicable or none.)

Gifts Received! Date Received? Donor of Gift Retail Value

IGift is defined as, “The transfer of anything of economic value, regardless of the form, without adequate and lawful

consideration.

15



REDI Board of Directors Packet

2 Report any gift received from January 1 to December 31 of the prior calendar year.

I hereby make oath or affirm under the penalties of perjury that the content of this Disclosure of Gifts Statement is complete,

true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Signature: Date:

Print Name

REDI Position:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received By:

Date Received:

16



REDI Board of Directors Packet
Public Entity Requirements

Rockville Economic Development, Inc. has been determined to be a public entity by the Maryland Open
Meetings Compliance Board. This means meetings of Board members are subject to the Maryland Open
Meetings Act and communications will be subject to the Maryland Public Information Act. As a Board
member, you will receive a REDI email address that should be used for your Board business. You
should not discuss Board business with a quorum of other Board Members outside of publicly noticed
meetings. Additional information regarding the requirements can be found on the Maryland Attorney

General’s Website. Maryland Attorney General - Open Meetings

17


https://www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov/Pages/OpenGov/Openmeetings/default.aspx

REDI Board of Directors Packet
REDI BY-LAwWS, ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

BYLAWS
OF
ROCKVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, INC.

ARTICLE I. PURPOSE OF CORPORATION

Rockville Economic Development, Inc. (the "Corporation") shall use, apply and
distribute its income and principal and such other assets as it may from time to time have,
in the manner and for the purposes set forth in the Corporation's Charter.

ARTICLE Il. MEMBERS

Section 1. Determination of Members.

The Corporation shall have one member (the "Member") which shall be The
Mayor and Council of Rockville, a Maryland municipal corporation.

Section 2. Action by Member

The Member shall appoint Directors in the manner set forth in Article Il of
these Bylaws.

ARTICLE Ill. DIRECTORS

Section 1. General Powers.

The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed under the direction of
its Board of Directors consisting initially of those individuals named in the Articles of
Incorporation. In addition to the powers expressly conferred upon them by these Bylaws,
the Board of Directors may exercise all the powers of the Corporation not reserved to the
member by the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws or law. From time to time, the Board
of Directors may delegate to officers of the Corporation such powers and duties as it may
see fit in addition to those specifically provided in these Bylaws.

Section 2. Selection - Number and Tenure.

a. Appointments

Except as otherwise provided in this Article 11, Directors shall be appointed by
the Member annually, within 120 days following the end of the Corporation's fiscal year.
The number of Directors which shall constitute the whole board shall not be fewer than 10,
nor more than 25. The Board shall include voting ex-officio representation from: the
Maryland Department of Commerce (or its successor entity), the Montgomery County
Economic Development Corporation (or its successor entity), Visit Montgomery,
Montgomery College and the Greater Rockville Chamber of Commerce. The Rockville City
Manager’s office and Rockville Mayor and Council will each designate a non-voting liaison

18



REDI Board of Directors Packet

member to the Board. Within the limits specified above, the number of directors shall be
determined by action of the Board of Directors.

b. Qualifications

Although no qualifications, conditions or limitations are imposed on the
individuals who can serve as members of the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors
should be representative of the diverse community and the businesses that comprise the
City of Rockville and should have governmental representation.

c. Classes

The Board of Directors shall divide the Directors into three classes; and, when
the number of Directors is changed, shall determine the class or classes to which the
increased or decreased number of Directors shall be apportioned; provided, however, that
no decrease in the number of Directors shall affect the term of any Director then in office.
The initial classes of Directors shall have terms expiring in 1998, 1999 and 2000,
respectively. Directors elected to succeed those whose terms are expiring shall be elected
for a term of office expiring upon the third year following their election and until their
respective successors are elected and qualified. or until such Director's earlier death,
resignation or removal.

d. Terms

Directors who are not officers may serve two (2) consecutive 3-year terms
and would be eligible for reappointment after being off of the Board for one year. Any
Director serving as an officer may serve during the time of their appointment by the Board
of Directors.

The Board may decide, by majority vote, to extend the term limit of any
Director.

e. Minutes

The Board of Directors shall keep minutes of its meetings and a full account
of its transactions.

Section 3. Regular Meetings.

A regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held between
June and August, on a day, and at a time and place to be determined by the Directors. Other
regular meetings shall be held on such dates and at such times as may be designated from
time to time by the Directors.

Section 4. Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Member, the
Chair of the Board, or by a majority of the Directors then in office.

19



REDI Board of Directors Packet

Section 5. Place of Meetings.

The Board of Directors shall hold its regular and special meetings in the City
of Rockville or at such other place within or without the City of Rockville as it may from time
to time determine. In the absence of such determination, regular and special meetings of
the Board of Directors shall be held at the principal business office of the Corporation.

Section 6. Notice.

Board meetings shall be held upon a minimum of five (5) business
days’ notice by first class mail, or forty-eight (48) hours’ notice delivered personally, by e-
mail, facsimile transmission or by telephone. If sent by mail, facsimile transmission, or e-
mail, the notice shall be deemed to be delivered upon its deposit in the mail. Notice of
meetings shall specify the place, day, and hour of meeting. No notice of the time, place or
purpose of any meeting need be given to any Director, who, in writing executed and filed
with the records of the meeting either before or after the holding thereof, waives such
notice orwho attends the meeting (other than for the purpose of objecting to the meeting).

Section 7. Quorum.

A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business at every meeting; but if at any meeting there be less than a quorum
present, a majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, but not
for a period in excess of 30 days, without notice other than by announcement at the
meeting, until a quorum shall attend. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum
shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the
meeting as originally called. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation
or these Bylaws, the action of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the action of the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Vacancies.

Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors or created by an increase in
the number of Directors may be filled by the first to act of either (a) the Member, or (b) the
Board of Directors. Any appointment by the Board of Directors is provisional unless and until
confirmed by the Member. A Director appointed to fill a vacancy shall be appointed for the
unexpired term of the predecessor in office.

Section 9. Removal.
The Member may remove any Director from office, with or without cause.
Section 10. Conflict of Interest.

The Board shall adopt and periodically review a conflict of interest policy to protect
the Corporation’s interest when it is contemplating any transaction or arrangement that
may be perceived to benefit any director, officer, employee, affiliate, or member of a
committee with board delegated powers. If any action taken by the Board could create a

20



REDI Board of Directors Packet

potential conflict of interest, such person shall disclose said potential conflict of interest
and when indicated recuse themselves from any action taken on the matter.

Section 11. Compensation.

Directors shall receive no compensation for their services on behalf of the
Corporation.

Section 12. Attendance Policy.

Directors are expected to attend and participate in Board meetings,
committees, events, etc.

Section 13. Virtual or Telephone Conference.

Members of the Board of Directors or any committee thereof may participate
in a meeting of the Board or such committee by means of a video or telephone conference
or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the
meetings can hear each other at the same time and participation by such means shall
constitute presence in person at the meeting.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section 1. In General.

The officers of the Corporation shall consist of a Chair, Chief Executive Officer,
Vice-Chair, and Secretary/Treasurer, Immediate Past Chair, and whenever deemed
advisable by the Board, one or more Assistant Secretarys/Treasurers or additional Vice-
Chairs.

The Chair shall be chosen from among the persons on the Board of Directors.
The other officers may be chosen from among the persons on the Board of
Directors. In addition to Article IV, Section 11, prior to the annual meeting, there shall be a
call for any persons interested in upcoming officer positions to be considered for vote at
the annual meeting. Any two offices, except those of Chair and Vice-Chair, and those of
Chair and Secretary/Treasurer, may be held by the same person, but no officer shall
execute, acknowledge or verify any instrument in more than one capacity, when such
instrument is required to be executed, acknowledged or verified by any two or more
officers. The Board of Directors may from time to time appoint such other agents and
employees, with such powers and duties as the Board may deem proper.

Section 2. Chair.

21



REDI Board of Directors Packet

The Chair shall (when present) preside at all meetings of the Board of
Directors, and shall ensure that all actions, orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors
and the Member are carried into effect. The Chair may execute bonds, mortgages and other
contracts, under the seal of the Corporation, if required, except where required or permitted
by law to be otherwise signed and executed and except where the signing and execution
thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent
of the Corporation.

Section 3. Chief Executive Officer.

The Chief Executive Officer shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the
Corporation. Under the guidance of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer shall
manage and direct the activities of the Corporation and shall have all powers ordinarily
exercised by the president of a corporation. The Chief Executive Officer shall have authority
to employ an administrator or other persons at salaries fixed by action of the Board of
Directors to assist in the general management and direction of the activities of the
Corporation, and shall have authority to sign and execute, in the name of the Corporation,
all deeds, mortgages, bonds. contracts or other instruments to be executed on the
Corporation's behalf.

Section 4. Vice-Chair.

-~ In the absence of the Chair or in the event of the Chair’s inability or refusal to
act, the Vice-Chair (or in the event there be more than one Vice-Chair, the Vice Chairs in the
order of their election or designated seniority) shall perform the duties of the Chair, and
when so acting, shall have and may exercise all the powers of the Chair. Any Vice-Chair shall
perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the Chair or by the Board
of Directors.

Section 5. Secretary/Treasurer.

The Secretary/Treasurer shall keep or designate staff to keep minutes of the
meetings of the Board of Directors, see that all notices are duly given in accordance with
the provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law, and be custodian of the corporate
records and of the seal of the Corporation.

If required by the Board of Directors, the Secretary/Treasurer shall give a bond
for the faithful discharge of the duties of the office in such sum and with such surety or
sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine, the cost of which shall be borne by the
Corporation. The Secretary/Treasurer shall have charge and custody of all funds and
securities of the Corporation, receive and give receipts for monies due to the Corporation,
and deposit all such monies in the name of the Corporation in such banks or other
depositories as shall from time to time be selected by the Board of Directors. In general, the
Secretary/Treasurer shall perform all the duties incident to the office of treasurer and such
other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the Chair or by the Board of Directors.

22



REDI Board of Directors Packet

In the absence of the Chair or any Vice-Chair or in the event of their inability
or refusal to act, first the Treasurer/Secretary, and in the event of inability or refusal of the
Treasurer/Secretary, the Immediate Past Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair, and
when so acting, shall have and may exercise all the powers of the Chair.

Section 6. Immediate Past Chair

The Immediate Past Chair shall serve to support the incoming Chair and
continuity of the organization.

Section 7. Assistant officers

Each Assistant Secretary/Treasurer (if any) shall hold office for such period
and shall have such authority and perform such duties as the Board of Directors may
prescribe.

Section 8. Compensation.

No officer who also is a Director shall receive any compensation for services
as such but may, by action of the Board of Directors, be allowed reimbursement for
expenses, actually and reasonably incurred on behalf of the Corporation. The compensation
of other officers of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors

Section 9. Removal.

The Board of Directors shall have the power to set the term of any officer and
at any regular or special meeting to remove any officer with or without cause. The Board
may authorize any officer to remove subordinate officers.

Section 10. Terms of Officers.

Subject to Section 9, Officers may serve in any one position for two (2)
consecutive two-year terms.

Section 11. Vacancies.

The Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting shall have the power
to fill a vacancy occurring in any office.

ARTICLE V. COMMITTEES

Section 1. Executive Committee.

The Board of Directors, by action adopted by a majority of the Directors in
office, may designate from among its members an Executive Committee consisting of the
Chair Immediate Past Chair, Vice-Chairs, Secretary/Treasurer and such other Directors as
may be specified in the action; provided, however, in no event shall the number of the
members of the Executive Committee exceed seven. A non-voting liaison member from the
City of Rockville Mayor & Council shall be permitted to participate in open meetings of the
Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall have and exercise the authority of

6

23



REDI Board of Directors Packet

the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation, except that such Committee
shall have no authority to amend, alter, or repeal the Bylaws, to elect, appoint or remove
any Director or officer of the Corporation, or to approve any charter document required to
be filed with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation of Maryland.

Section 2. Advisory Committee.

The Board of Directors may appoint an Advisory Committee to make
recommendations to the Board and to assist the Board in developing the goals and policies
of the Corporation. The persons on the Advisory Committee shall not be required to be
members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. The Advisory Committee may advise
the Board of Directors with respect to any corporate matter so presented to the Advisory
Committee.

Section 3. Finance/Audit Committee.

) The Board of Directors shall designate a Finance/Audit Committee to provide
input about and oversight of monthly financial activity and during the Audit process and as
needed. The committee shall be comprised of the Executive Committee and other Board
members with financial expertise. A non-voting liaison member from the City of Rockville
Mayor and Council shall be permitted to participate in open meetings of the Finance/Audit
Committee.

Section 4. Other Committees, Task Forces and Working Groups.

The Board of Directors may by action constitute and appoint such other
committees, task forces, and working groups to perform such other duties and functions as
the Board may deem appropriate. Committee, task force and working group members need
not be Directors of the Board, but all committees, task forces, and working groups shall be
led by a Director.

Section 5. Term of Office.

Each member of every committee, task force or working group shall serve a
one-year term, renewable annually by the Board of Directors.

Section 6. Quorum.

Unless otherwise provided in the action of the Board of Directors designating
a committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a
majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act
of the committee.

Section 7. Rules

Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent
with the Articles of Incorporation, with these Bylaws, with rules adopted by the Board of
Directors, or with any applicable law of the State of Maryland.

24



REDI Board of Directors Packet

ARTICLE VI. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, REPORTS, CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND GIFTS

Section |. Annual Financial Statement.

The Corporation shall prepare an annual independent financial statement by
a duly qualified firm as deemed appropriate by the Finance/Audit Committee. A copy of the
financial statement shall be provided to the Member. In addition, the books and records of
the Corporation shall be subject to inspection and audit by the Member during normal
business hours. The Corporation shall be compliant with all applicable Federal, State and
local regulations.

Within 120 days after the close of each fiscal year, the Corporation shall
provide a written report to the Member summarizing the operations and activities of the
Corporation during such fiscal year.

Section 2. Contracts.

The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents
of the Corporation, in addition to the officers so authorized by these Bylaws, to enter into
any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the
Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 3. Checks, Drafts, Etc.

All checks, drafts or orders for the payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation, shall be signed by such
officer or officers, agent or agents of the Corporation, and in such manner as shall from time
to time be determined by action of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Deposits.

All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit
of the Corporation in such banks or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

Section 5. Gifts.

The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the Corporation any
contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of
the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIl. SUNDRY PROVISIONS

Section |. Fiscal Year.

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the period from July 1 —June 30,
unless some other fiscal year be specified by action of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Seal.

The seal of the Corporation shall be circular in form with the name of the
Corporation inscribed around the outer edge, and in the center shall be inscribed the word
"Maryland" and the year of incorporation. In lieu of affixing the corporate seal to any
document, it shall be sufficient to meet the requirements of any law, rule, or regulation

8

25



REDI Board of Directors Packet

relating to a corporate seal to affix the word “(SEAL)" adjacent to the signature of the
authorized officer of the Corporation.

Section 3. Indemnification.

To the maximum extent permitted by the Maryland Law and the Internal
Revenue Code as from time to time amended, the Corporation shall indemnify its currently
acting and its former Directors, officers, agents and employees to the extent of the assets
of the Corporation. The Corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance
on behalf of any person who is or was a Director, officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer,
employee, partner (limited or general) or agent of another corporation or of a partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company, trust or other enterprise, against any liability
asserted against such person or incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out
of such person's status as such, and related expenses, whether or not the Corporation
would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under the provisions
of Maryland Law.

Section 4. Amendments to Bylaws.

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be
adopted, by either of (a) a majority of the entire Board of Directors at any regular meeting
or at any special meeting called for that purpose or, (b) the Member. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, any amendment to these Bylaws made by the Member may be further amended
in accordance with clause (a) of the foregoing sentence only with the consent of the
Member. Furthermore, this Article VII, Section 4 can be amended only with the consent of
the Member.

I, Todd Pearson in my capacity as Secretary/Treasurer of the Rockville
Economic Development, Inc., hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes all of the
provisions of the Bylaws of the Corporation, as currently in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto subscribe my name and affix the seal of the
Corporation this 24" day of July, 2025.

W (SEAL)

s

Todd Pearson, Secretary/Treasurer

26



REDI Board of Directors Packet

T:0. WOF D4TECOTR
ACKH. MO« = 00303129755
GREATFR RNCEVILLE PARTHMERECHIE: TN

L
ARTICLER IR
U DESEIIYT AT 11348 AeMe i
GREATER ROCKVILLE PARTNERSHIP, INC. j

FIRAT: The undersigned, Poed T. CGlosgow, whose et @i addoee i
One Cherch Street, Fifth Floor. Rockville, Marylusd 20050, being aver eigiieen (15} i
murmﬂmlwum.mm-mmwmmu !
Maryland Jozeral Comporation Las:, i

SECOND: The same of the corporation {which is hercinafter called the |
GREATEM ROCKVYILLE FPARTNERSHIF, INC. 71513 t:: :

THIRD: The Corparstion is crpanizsd and ghall be openuted xelasivly
as @ rewstock  chariable  “sppocting  crpenistion”  within wa ihedming  of
Seciion 1{e)3) and Section S0Mu)3) of the Intereal Revemse Code of 1986, as
& ik, aid Uhe Reyulaiong iheveunder, a3 they now exist o may heresfier be amendid
{uerwinafier, collestively, the “Code®), for the faVowing purpeses:

fa)  To suppon and assisc the Maryor and Coweil of Rocknille (the
“City") by ecaducting and performing the functions previously conducied 1]1:-(&11,.--'
apency knnwn a8 the Ecoromic Development Divisiaa of the Deperimess ol Commmomity
[v=-wlopment

M} Taoessklish he City o a leading camer for ezanomic development
#:k::miuinanndﬁub'rhl—:hmﬂewmmﬂmm:,
af the Ciny

27



REDI Board of Directors Packet

re . =

(2]  To promoly the retentioe imd edpansion of resdend businessas in
the Oy

(4] Toencuumge the formation of new basmeis colerpresss in the City
and 1o attraest new Burinecog o de Cily,

imj  Tooneie, retrds and @itmcl jobs within the Tty

1 To fosier cducsison and communication bet een the Chiy's

Higinsst cominuity and the general public.

il To assemble, mainiwin end dissemanaie information on the
City's business comssenity, worklinee s soomomio climate.

(h)  To peomese weshfeeze Zvclopewin mmi a posiive busioess
climege within fhe City.

1 Towharve ang in exorcies b: the cgeni fecesry or Sesirable for the
oecomiplabenenl of sy oF the alocesadd purposes, and 1o the catend thet they are me

imcorsisient wizh the charliohle purposes of the Corpoeation and the limitations imposed

by Sectiom H1cHI) sd 50%{al(})} of the Code, eny ord all powers condermed upon
nonsinck morporations S the beryland Gesemal Coporation 1ew,

FOURTH: The podd affics addross of the principal office in this Sae H- - 1//
I warylend Avesue, Rockville, Morgioed 30850, The resident sgond of the
:.1-r:1u..'=uni.n.l|'l'risﬁu'r|t|:['n'd'r.{iluu|:.w_“humpm;.rﬁuulﬂ:muill.ll.-l.u.rlrh.nd |
Ay, Bockville, Peryvland 208500 %aid wessdest 20261 i3 § citizen of e Stale of
Wlarytand and achmllv resides. thereln. I

FIFTH: The Corposation is nod auihorized o s any sapstal ptock, The

E
:

Ciky shell bz the mlo sember of dhe Compammion

2=
Fac I IR0 | 1

28



REDI Board of Directors Packet

e o e ] e - e

=T

; EIXTH: The bussew and uffais of the Corparation shall be meniged
ey i directho of it Becnd of Directoes. Th lollowing shall serve os direrior winil i
whelr seccrsors are oo lod mel qnalify.
Loy Twnnick
Hay Waalen
Ml Lowe
Dk Sinrer
S—— |
adon Kotz l
Bridpel W oere ]
Fioyd Camberhaich
Eenmsth sohoo .
Al Lampent .
The direetors shall ke apgoinied by the City, for such erms and n such
marmer a3 provided in the Bylaws, T number of diseviors may Be increased 4':
deescased i g manner provided in the Bylaws, provided, however, thai &t all times ' r
there shall be a1 lest en [imhmhbﬂﬂmm#mﬁltﬂrnﬂw (25hirethors.
SEVENTH: The powers of the Corportion shall be subject 1o the
£ lrow,, g, e, provisses sl (imitaioms:
fa] Mo part of dhe net camings of the Corpesation shall inure 10 the
: kel of sy member, diector o officer of the Comperilicn, or any privels person,
; rerap] Bl peasomnrble CnpEnsim Y be paid for services retugily endered o or for i
i the Comporaticn, providol, hiwever, that in no svenl shall peespessaiion be paid 1@ oy ol
1

e DR R - 3 I
e

29



REDI Board of Directors Packet

AP A

ih Tlirectors. H:mmhr.djum::Wuﬂimurﬂpcnmﬁm,umypﬂwamn
rratl he comtitled 1o share in e distribucion of sty of the corpersic asseis on dissolutice of
the T¢ poration. auﬂumﬁﬂuﬂmmhﬁm:ﬂm;uqmﬁm
Eude.-:ﬂhhnﬁﬂpmﬂﬂhhﬁﬁﬁudﬁﬂﬂmﬁml-ﬂllhlnumhimﬂ
popagande, of ofharese atiempling W influence Izgislation, amd the Conemation shall
not partazipste i or intervens in (incheding e publicaricn ot distribution o Timemems)
EHY puiiﬁwwnﬁmmhﬂllquWmitHhMﬁudﬁx The Corporation
myﬂiumuymsmmmdmmhh}hbgwﬂlmﬂuh
Corpor. .o aibiains the prior spproval of the City.

k) NMotwithstending amy other prowicions =1 2. Fualicios, e
Corporation shall mot condect o7 carTy o any activities nol permined 1o be conducted or
-r.u.rrlhimhﬁ-:nn:pmjmimm||mmdn5ﬁuuﬂl:¢13]uhkﬂﬂﬁ:ﬂhm
oTEamizasa, cossnibuliond Yo which e dedictible under Bection I*ENT) therad.

(=) In e evesr of the liquidation, dissalution o winding up of the
Enrp:rruﬁnninmrmmwﬁnfwnmwhlm.aﬂn{mﬂmnﬂmuupmﬂm
after the paymsem of the obligations and liskilities of the Componstion shalf be mansdf=rred
1o e City, peovided, howswor, thet if die City is not in existence or it nen willing ar ablz. *
Iu-l.:-:q:n such eets, then the nssets of tw Copomtion skall be ransferred to coe ar
Mior: -omes.-2 eofporstions having & similar or analngows character or purpose as may be
it oy the directors: paavided. “rther howeres, that auy tnssiefet copomton shall
qualify ender the provisions of Saction S01(cH3) of the Code and shall be dssesibed in
Feziiun SO0} 1} o (2} o the Code.

B cam s ra v Al

—

30



REDI Board of Directors Packet

i
:
£

fdy  Tothe maniswm exben that lsesstations on fhe liabality nf deemines
wd ulicers we pemitied by (he Maryland General Unorporation L and the Code. #s
from e o lime amesded, 50 Erestor o aliicer of G2 Lomporation shall have any
lisbility so the Corparstics or ity members for masey desrages  This limisticn on
habilaty applies by events couiring al the me & person serses a8 a director or officer of
the Corporatics whether or not such person & & direstor or officer al the ime of 25y
proceeding o which liability & ssserted. Mo amendment or repeal of this paragraph, or
ine wdoption of any provision &f fhe Comporstion’r Chamer inconsigen] with s
paragraph, shaii apply 1 or adfect i any respact the Eahility of any direcior or officer of
the Corporation with respect to nery alleged act or cmiseien whirh neeurrsd s=lor 1o g0,
emendesen, repesl of sdoption.

(2} To the maximum exient permitied by the Mandand Gensral
Corporation Law aad due Code, & from time 63 time amended, To the exient of te mets
of the Corparation, the Corporal’sn shall imdemsify it curmestiy acting and 'iI:-Er:Tu.ﬂr
dmeclors agwimes! any and all liskdlities and expenscs incarmed in connection with their

sarvices in such capacities, shell Indemnify its cummently ncting wed iis forser afficens

the full exsent sl indemnification shall ke provided 1o directors, and shall indemnify s~ -

empliyews and agemes and persons wio serve il have serod, al its request a5 @ direcsor,
ofties, pariner, employes of sgemt of anoller comporatics, pannersbig, joint yenture oo
oaher snterpriee. The Comporalion shall, shus s the game extent, odhance eapoimes w i
direz L, officers snd nther indemnilled gersond, il aay, msd mey by Pylae, reanlinies o
agresmem make futber prowision for indemnifieaton of deecinrs, otficers, employes

and mgents. Mo smendmant ar repeal of this persgraph, or e aoplion of any prenision

L2
A0S N 190

31

o
1




REDI Board of Directors Packet

e

AN I DR T A R e e

af the Corporation's Cherier ssconsistent with this peragraph. shall apply w0 or alfect in
any respect the indemaificntion of any Seecior or offiesr of the Lofpoaniion with respeci

vy slieged oo umlssion which ocoseed prior 1o sech amendment el ur

adeption.

EIGHTRH: The Corperstion reserves the sight 1o maze mam tisss 1o time.

by the ¥oie er written assent of i member, amendmenis 1o these Arficims which s

ficre or hereafier be autharized by law.

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigaed ineomporaior has sigred

these Axticles of Incorporation on -u-_?f"-;., uf_aﬁ_=_ 1997 and has

Eckromiudged the same §a by the act of such incomamio

WITMESS:

Claba it e
|.|_ -.E.EAL'
Paul T &l

32

—




REDI Board of Directors Packet

GREATER Fld % VILLE FARTNEESHIP, I3

mqurmr

Chrencer Bkl Panseship, ke, 2 Mandond nof for profil corporation, having ris prncipal offie o
401 Noch Washington Stect, Reckodlle, MD, N850 (hemsrafier refrsad o s the "Compossion’), horety
cexfificn i e Sots Department of Aseismeriy and Taxation of Marcband (e "Depuctmes ™ fai - -

FIRST: The Charkes of the Corpuration i herehy amandid by triking is ils cebircty Articl Second, ard

by dusriditaring in Lico Saarond B Fikrwing:
"SECOND. The rame of the Carporatian i "Hackville Eaumic Devaopmend, lng.” L._.-‘L.ﬂl_
SECONTL The Charier of the Copamton & herdy amesdad bey srildng e it ety Adick
POLTRTH, arsld by sasmadiuring in bicu deront fu Pdiowing /

FOURTH The post afficr address of e priscped ofics of the Corporation is this Staie & /
40 Morth Washingson Street, Reckyille, MDD, TR50. The nome asd pest ofes sbdesrs of the
Fﬂh_.ﬁﬂ.d:'lh:ﬂu-pﬁ in iz Biaio is

Rockualbe, MO N Sabd residkend igend m an ndridual actaally reskding i tha Stac

Nmnmmmuhiﬂnpnnﬁmh-_mw.mpﬁm' twrgy sbopts
hrdknmm:mumﬂummmmm'wﬁmmhm
BEEM AUTHORIZED BY THE XEMAERE OF A NOHETOCK CORPORATION,

FORURTH: The following smendavan 1o e Adiclka of lheepoeration of Rodoille Eorsomic
Developeresd. L, (Gamorly “Crester Rockvibe Pansesbip, ™), was adopted by the consem of a
uzarmregys Vo o U boand of diredors of the Maeneofit Corposatios as of the 29 Day of Ocicter, TG

N WITHLSS WHEREQF, Rockille Fomomee Developrse, [, {formerly “Creator Hockvibe
Fartrerdep, Inc.") hos: cassed dese: prscrts o be spred in b raee aad on it hebalf by its Prosdent and is
coponis sl obe hereander alfoas] asd stieded by i Secsary on dis — By of Movrsber, 713,
el it Promdest adcowladgss dar theie Aoticka of Amendment s the scl 2 desd of Bl Eenromic
w.mmﬁmwmmmh'nﬁmmmum,um
naliers % foath herein wailk roqet 1o sathorization and apgioeal e e is all moberbd seposis o e
Ll of iy lencwwleclge. adwrmianion and bl - *

ATTEST:

"AETREEIHA -
Wi EdIE Hll-EB-BD-EBt.'Iﬁ
PR anatal oy
L3
li. WE

14 h"":m! - Fv ERsr F
DR o owans,
3

I.T-f-".-'- “I.L?Mjm




REDI Board of Directors Packet
CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Nancy Regelin — Chair

Susan Prince — Immediate Past Chair
Todd Pearson — Secretary/Treasurer
Bei Ma — Vice Chair

Dan Mallon — Vice Chair

LaVonne Torrence Berner
Nikhil Bijlani

Vanessa Elharrar

Nick Fullenkamp

Marji Graf

Kelly Groff

Muhammad Kehnemouyi
Carla Merritt

Tameka Montgomery

CJ Overly

Morgan Sullivan

CILiff Viers

Justin Yang

Liaisons
Monique Ashton (Mayor)
Jeff Mihelich (City Manager)

34



	Introduction
	Role and Responsibilities of the Board
	Expectation of attendance
	Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
	Board Member Responsibilities
	Who Does What?

	Selected REDI Policies
	REDI Conflicts of Interest Policy
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	Conflict of Interest Acknowledgment Certification
	ANNUAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT – DISCLOSURE OF GIFTS FOR REDI BOARD, EMPLOYEES, AND VOLUNTEERS

	Public Entity Requirements

	REDI By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation

